
«•rdieuVol- L * 1À
, fk* ittture
P«*> 16 j,

Awiubh

MONTREAL, THURSDAY, DECEMBER 27, 1906
f**Malive

December 16th, lUQO, and whose 
rcabnlns were brought, in 1870, to 
hie native town of Dundalk, where 
they still lie. Hie relics are honor­
ed by the faithful, and he himself 
was reputed as a saint.
Pope Urbain VI. fcsued a 
to inquire into the virtu* of Pri­
mate FitzRalpfc, and another com­
mission iwas appointed in 1899.

Although the first Protestant Irish 
version of the New Testamerit-

Ancient English Abbey and its
Traditions,

In 1885,

PRICE FIVE CENTS

(Archbishop Farley, in N. Y. Freeman's Journal.)

"llie ^rgy of-Trance are fighting 
the battle of Christendom,
Archbishop Farley, "and should have 
the sympathy 'of every Chrfctian 
church, no matter what its denomi­
nation, which owns property and 
endowments to be used for divine 
worship and for the dispensation of 
charity according to its own lights.

"Here in America, where no at­
tempt is made by the State to in­
terfere with the various religious de­
nominations, the people at large are 
naturally disposed -to condemn clergy­
men who, by declining to comply 
with the behests of the Government, 
expose themselves to a charge of re­
bellion against the authority of the 
land. But in order to understand 
the refusal of thé Catholic clergy 
of France to fulfil the requirements 
of the new law of separation, it 
must be explained that the provisions 
of the statute in question demand 
the consent of the church, and of 
its ministers to the alienation of all 
the property that has been bequeath­
ed and donated them to be held in 
trust for religious and philanthropic 
purposes. It is property which they 
do not derive from the Government, 
but from the munificence of the pious 
and of which they are merely the 
trustees.

"The situation created by the new 
I*w of Separation, which fe the 
cause of the present crisis in France,
Is as if, for instance, the Legislature 
of New York were to enact laws 
compelling the trustees of the Trini­
ty Church Corporation, under the 
Penalty of confiscation, to give the* 
consent to the alienation of all its 
vast property to other uses than 
those for which it was intended, and 
to transfer its administration and 
control to people who might either 
belong to rival denominations or 
even profess atheism. It is as if 
the Legislature of New York were 
to enact a statute requiring the Ca­
tholic Church,, under the penalty of 
confiscation of its property of one 
kind or another, to consent to the1 
transfer of the management and con­
trol of its sacred edifices, semina­
ries, rectories, hospitals, protecto­
ries and other educational and chari­
table institutions to associations in 
which not merely avowed foes of Ca­
tholicism among the Protestant de- 
naminattons, but also agnostics and 
scheming politicians, indifferent to 

any kind of religious belief, were in 
the majority.

“Were such lqwe to be enacted by 
the State , of New York the clergy 
and trustees administering the great 
property of the Trinity Churdh Cor­
poration and the clergy and trustees 
invested with the direction of the 
property of the Catholic Church 
would be prompted to refuse obe­
dience, not only on religious grounds 
but also by reason of their convic­
tion that compliance would involve 
a flagrant disregard of their moral 
and material obligations as .trustees. 
They would look upon the law in 
question as iniquitous, as unconsti­
tutional, and would therefore con­
sider themselves justified in doing no- 
tttbl* to, express their submfesioij
thereto. 

"It !hIt Ik inconceivable to the Ameri­
can people that the Legislature of 
New York, or Indeed of any other 
State of this great and free Repub­
lic, should ehrfef any such lkWs of 

on. Yet that'll pre- 
e French Government» 

1 « o'the new law. 
■ tor the term­
ite take title

they should be composed of Catholics 
there might be no objection to them, 
•though it is unreasonable to exclude, 
as the law does, bishops and priests 
from membership and from a con­
trolling voice in them. In America 
Catholic laymen are represented on 
all the boards of trustees invested 
with the management of the funds 
and property of the various churches 
But the new French law renders it 
possible for people of rival denomi­
nations and foes to the church in 
question to secure a place on these 
associations and actually converts 
the clergy into their docile instru­
ment as regards the administering of 
their ecclesiastical office. Moreover, 
it is provided by the law that in 
cases where rival associations are 
formed claiming the churches and the 
church property of any particular 
parish, it is the Council of State 
( that is to say, a purely lay body, 
and a creature of the executive for 
the time being ) which shall deter­
mine their respective pretensions.

“In one word, the new law re­
quires of the church the alienation 
of all its property to boards of lay­
men in the selection of which it has 
virtually no voice, this board to 
have full and perfect control not 
only over the funds, but even over 
the religious edifices and over the 
exercise of divine worship itself, in­
dependent of Pope, bishops and ca­
non law.

“The property at stake consiste of
about 80,000 churches (of which 
less than three hundred have been 
built with the aid of the State or 
municipality ) and the property ac­
cumulated by means of endowments 
and legacies during the last hundred 
years, since the last confiscation of 
church property at the time of .the 
great revolution, and amounting to 
considerably over $100,000,000. 
Only a portion of this vast property 
is destined for purely ecclesiastical 
purposes, the great majority of the 
funds being designed and used for 
purposes of charity and philanthropy.
Of this property the clergy are the 
trustees* by virtue of the conditions 
under which it was donated and be­
queathed. Their acceptance of the 
new law and their transfer of this 
property of the trust to the 'associ­
ations cultuelles’ would alienate 
forever the estate ‘ of the church in 
deference to an iniquitous law which 
may be repealed by another Parlia­
ment.

“Aristide Briand, the Minister of 
Education in France and the author 
and executor of this iniquitous law, 
has solemnly declared that without 
the written consent of the clergy to 
the establishment of these boards 
or 'associations cultuelles,’ and 
without the transfer by the clergy of 
the property of the church to these 
bodies, there could not only be no 
public exercise of divine worship, but 
there would follow the confiscation 
of the sacred edifices, the rectories 
and other ecclesiastical properties by 
the State. Title Minister, Aristide 
Briand, is the statesman who, ad 
dressing a congress of teachers at 
Amiens the other day, told them that 
the time had come to root out from 
the minds of French children the an­
cient faith, which had served its 
Mme, and to replace It with the light 
of free thought, winding up hie dis­
course with the words: *We must 
do away with all Christian ideas.

“There Is no question, therefore, 
of differences between the various re- 
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version of the new 
grossly corrupt—was issued in 1602, 
Bedell s Irish Bible did not appear 
till 1686. But it is an undeniable 
fact that Bedell's Bible is defective 
in matter—the so-called Apocrypha 
being omitted—whilst the version is 
incorrect, and suffered considerably 
from the ignorant and malicious 
editing af a half-dozen persons. Be­
dell himself was the merest tyro at 
the Irish language—the study of 
which he only commenced at* the 
age of sixty—and his Old Testa­
ment was really translated by 
Murtagh O'King, who was incompe­
tent for the task.

In 1634 the Protestant Convoca­
tion at Dublin, under Prftnate 
Bramhall, opposed the publication of 
Bedell's Bible as “dangerous to th 
State,’’ and the work was opposed 
by Laud, Wentworth and even Ussh- 
er. The. manuscript, after Bedell's 
death, fell into the hands of Jones, 
Protestant Bishop of Meath, and 
was got to press by Boyle and 
Marsh, being again tampered with 
in the re-editing. Finally it 
published in London in 1686. 
is the Bible which has ever 
been used, as it was intended 
Boyle and Marsh, "for the conver­
sion of the Popish natives."

At length, in 1806, just a hund­
red years ago, the Hibernian Bible 
Society was started "for the circula­
tion of the Holy Scriptures at a re­
duced price." It is particularly well 
to note that "by a fundamental 
rule" (see prospectus of 1830), “all 
copies in the English language are 
to be of Authorized Version only.

In 1810 the British and Foreign 
Bible Society prepared a New Tes­
tament in Irish, in Roman charac­
ter; and in 1817 an edition of Be­
dell s Bible, also in Roman type, 
was issued. Both of these editions 
were simply a reprint of Daniel 
and Bedell, edited (!) by a Mr. A 
Shack le well, and a Rev. Mr. Mc- 
Quige. It was not, however, until 
1827 that the complete Irish Bible, 
in Irish type, was published, under 
the editorship of M'Quige, whose 
qualifications for the task were of 
the slenderest.

So corrupt was this edition .that, 
in the years 1885-1889, Rev. Pro­
fessor Goodman, of Trinity College, 
Dublin, undertook to revise it, but 
he only got through St. Luke’s Gos­
pel and the Acts of the Apostles. A 
few years ago Professor Murphy, of 
Trinity College, was engaged by th 
Hibernian Bible Society to re-edit 
the Irish New Testament.

Such is the history of the Irikb 
Bible. Neither the version used 
nor the translators can all be re­
garded as trustworthy. On this ac­
count the gift of Irish Bibles to the 
Dublin Libraries is rather of a du­
bious value, especially coming from 
such a tainted source as the Hiber­
nian , Bible Society.
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ANNIVERSARY SERVICE.

A Solemn Anniversary Service will 
take place at St. Ann's Church on 
Thursday, January 3rd, 1907,
8. a.m., tor the happy repose of the 
squl ,of the late Mrs. John F-~. 
who died on December 81st, 1904. 
Friends and relations an respectful­
ly Invited. May her soul rest In 
peace.
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rumor that the Austin family 
about to dispose of Glaston 
Abbey to an American has 

H.G.D.," in the Manchester 
Guardian, proved untrue, but the Ab­
bey is still for sale. This is no new 
ttdng in its history. Once at least 
the abbacy was purchased, and after 
the Dissolution the house and lands 
changed hands by sale over and over 
again.

Compared with their former great-' 
iss, of which the business-like in 

ventories made at the Dissolution 
have provided exact evidence, the 
ruins of the Abbey are insignificant. 
Such as remains are being carefully 
preserved, having been rescued from 
further ruin by the care of the fa­
ther of the present owner. They 
were worth preserving; those frag­
ments that remain to tell of Glas­
tonbury's vanished ftnportance con­
tain some singularly beautiful con­
ceits of mediaeval architecture, and 
enable the fanciful to reconstruct in 
mind what was one of the finest 
churches in England.

An adventure into the origin and 
antiquities of Glastonbury is a liter­
ary excursion that leads to curious 
things. The plainest and most trod­
den path leads to Jerusalem, and 
less frequented ones to misty origins 
of Asiatic monasticism. The for­
mer will suffice for the present. Le­
gend declares that when Joseph of 
Arimathea was miraculously releas­
ed from prison in Jerusalem, he, 
St. Mary Magdalen, St. Lazarus and 
St. Martha, were put into an open 
boat, turned adrift to the sea. and 
by God's providence were driven 
ashore at Marseilles. Another le­
gend puts the number of persons on 
the vessel as considerably higher, 
but' both bring St. Joseph across 
France to this country with eleven 
disciples, bringing with them the 
chalice that was used at the Last 
Supper. Wandering among the peo­
ple of the West, the pilgrims rested 
on what is now called Weary all 
Hill; St. Joseph stuck his staff in 
the ground, and, like that of Tann- 
hauser or of St. Fatriclus to Brit- 
tony, it burst into flower. On Cha­
lice Hill they buried the cup; a heal­
ing well issued forth, and has con­
tinued to flow ever since. The 
twelve bretljem accepted the signs 
and went no further; they made 
themselves cave dwellings, built an 
oratory of wood and wattles, and 
became the first religious Communi­
ty-

Various historians embroidered this 
simple story for the glory of the 
Abbey and to the obscuring of the 
truth. But it seems probable, from 

sober account of the charters of 
the Abbey preserved at Oxford, that 
St. Patrick did spend some later 
years of his life at Glastonbury, 
that he re-ordered their rule, and 
that he caused the oratory to be 
more permanently established in 
stone. But who "they" were is a 
harder question to solve—monks 
from Bangor, perhaps, or ptous 
Irishmen who before and alter St. 
Columbanus felt the impetus of 
their faith to go abroad and preach 
it to others. And if St. Patrick, 
then St. Benignus, his successor in 
Ireland, and St. David, Bishop of 
Menevia, whose nephew Arthur is 
■aid to have been. In Glastonbury 

have heard all three claimed as 
natives of the town itself. It rests 
on better evidence that King Ina 
made the community a grant of 
land, and It Is history that after 
the Danes had spoiled the town and 
monastery King Edmund appointed 
Dunetan Abbot with, a 1res hand to 
reestablish the Abbey, his charter 
bearing the date of' 942. Exactly 
what. Dunetan :did towards -tide re­
formation/it is difficult to say; 
Glaston whs already the ffrtrt Abbey 
in the kingdom, and would ïwve re­
mained so ; Mad not Pops Adrian 
passed that distinction to St. AL 
baa’s in. memory of the proto-martyr 
of our land.

The church, a lofty Gothic build­
ing, was laid out In the plan of a 

with a tower In the center, 
and St. Joseph’s Chapel joined it at 
the west end. The nave was two 
hundred and twenty feet long, the 
tower forty-five feet across, and the 
choir was a hundred and fifty

Abbeys
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four hundred and twenty feet. A 
cloister with sides two hundred and 
twenty feet long formed a square 
on the south side. To-day there is 
not a trace of it, but the curious 
can pace the church from the exist­
ing stones, and will find their reck­
oning to agree with the dimensions 
given by early writers. The chapel 
of St. Joseph, which is a hundred 
and ten feet long, mov&k-pugdale 
out of his musty cartularies to n 
piece of vivid description. It stands 
now, a thPng of beauty. Beyond lay 
a great range of conventual build­
ings—dormitories refectory, fratry, 
infirmary—all having since provided 
a quarry for local building. Before 
the Dissolution Abbot after Abbot 
enriched the shrine or the house, 
huilt churches or schools, gave plate 
to the altar, and fed the poor on 
Wednesdays and Fridays. With stone 
at hand in the Mendips, a few 
miles away, they had no desire 
to destroy existing buildings when 
they wanted to build the tithe- 
barn, churches, or pilgrim-house, all 
of which, being already in private 
hands, were spared at the Refor­
mation. Tp the suppression of the 
religious houses Abbot Richard Whit­
ing, then at the head of Glaston­
bury, would be no party. He was 
chosen for the abbacy by Cardinal 
Wolsey, in whose hands the monks 1 
had placed the election, and he 
proved a stubborn man, resisting | 
the King at law till the Crown sup- 
pressed the Abbey by suppressing its ; 
Abbot. In default of a better charge, 
he was accused of stealing the con­
vent plate, stood a sort of drum- . 
head trial at Wells Assizes, and was j 

hanged on St. Michael's Tor. when j 
the spoliation of the Abbey began. I 
The buildings went to rufn and the 
revenues fell to the Crown.

Edward VI. granted the Abbey and 
its lands to the Duke of Somerset. 
He being attainted, it fell again to 
the Crown, and was sold to Sir 
Peter Carew. The Duke of Devon­
shire had it in 1733. and sold it 
for £12,500 to Mr. Thomas Blayden.
It was sold by his daughters for 
£40,500, and was bought in 1806 
by Mr. Jaines Rocke for £75,000. 
After this sale it was divided. Th 
Abbey estate was afterwards bought 
from Mr. Seymour, M.P., by the 
late Mr. James Austin, father of 
the present owner, for £43,000.

VALUABLE VESTMENTS USED 
INST. PATBItfc’S CATHE­

DRAL, NEW-YOKE

BUILDING IN JERUSALEM.

New suburbs around Jerusalem, 
says the Builder, are spreading with 
rapidity, and an important European 
town on the Plain of Rephalm, a 
tract of barren, stony ground which 
stretches from Jerusalem half way 

^to Bethlehem, is becoming covered 
with bouses and gardens. A supply 
of water which formerly was sup­
posed to be non-existent, now seems 
to be sufficient at this point. The 
houses are being built in some cases 
by German workmen, although the 
majority of the occupants are the in­
definable Levantines. Soon these 
bouses—and among them several ma­
nufactory chimneys are visible,—will 
have reached the ridge whit* sepa­
rates Jerusalem' and the Plain of 
Rephalm from Rachel’s tomb and 
Bethlehem.

the vestments in use at St. Pat- 
nck s Cathedral, New York, com­
pare very favorably with those in 
many of the famous cathedrals in 
Lurope, and they are the finest in 
any Cathedral in America. Arch­
bishop Corrigan presented to the 
Cathedral the only complete set of 
Holy Thursday vestments in the 
world. They are valued at $20,000. 
lu Lhu set are thirteen chasubles, 
ten dalmatics, nine tunics, two copes 
and lace albs, amices and other 
vestments to correspond to the 
Holy Thursday service alone.

These vestments are of the finest 
white satin, embroidered with gold 
«10 per cent fine. The principal 
ornaments are the passion flower, 
wheat sheaf and grapes, embroider­
ed in silk and gold, emblematic of 
Holy Week. The body of the vest­
ment is worked with sprays of 
fuchsias. The remainder of the vest­
ments in this set arc made of the 
finest moire antique, embroidered in 
the finest silk and gold to corres­
pond. This magnificent set of vest­
ments was made by the Dominican 

I Sisters at Hunt's Point. It took 
fifteen nuns an entire year, working 

I eight hours a day.
The chasubles are studded with 

pearls and rubies. The archiépisco­
pal sets, worn when the archbishop 
pontificates, are of the finest red 
silk velvet. There are eight sets, 
which cost $5000 each. They are 
embroidered in pure gold.

A famous set of vestments now in 
the old sacristy was a gift to the 
late Archbishop Hughes. On these 
vestments, which are of the finest 
gold cloth, is worked the arch­
bishop’s coat of arms. They are 
embroidered with gold and incrueted 
with jewels. The set comprises 
vestments for twelve priests besides 
the Archbishop. Archbishop Cor­
rigan wore these vestments occasion­
ally. x

Another set of vestments which ' 
has attracted attention from ad­
mirers of artistic embroidJfry was 
presented to Archbishop Corrigan.
They are rose colored and are worn 
on two days only of tjie year and 
are permitted to cathedral and col­
legiate institutions only throughout 
the world. They are embroidered in 
fine gold and artistic needlework.
On the chasuble is the usual cross, 
and the figures on the cross and de­
signs on the frontispiece are work­
ed in silks of different colors, gold, 
and silver on gold.

Another handsome set is one 
worn for Pontifical Requi'em Masses.
It is of black moi re antique silk.
A set of vestments which was pre­
pared specially for Archbishop Cor­
rigan is used for celebrating the 
Nuptial Mass. It is made of white 
satin, and around the outer edge 
is worked a vine of forget-me.Uote 
in colors that blend. Around 4 the 
cross in the beck of the chaus&ble 
are worked sprays of marguerites in 
vine shape.
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